UGC-DAE Consortium for Scientific Research

(An Autonomous Institution of University Grants Commission, New Delhi)
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Ref: CRS/2021-22/01/389 Date: 30-03-2022

To,
Dr. Venkatesha Rama Hathwar
Goa University

Subject: CRS Project Proposal at UGC-DAE CSR.

Dear Dr. Venkatesha Rama Hathwar,

Thank you for submitting CRS project proposal at UGC-DAE CSR. Your proposal was evaluated by
the User Committee and it has been approved as:

Research Student (@ 314,000/- pm) + HRA= X1,68,000/- + HRA
Contingency X15,000/-
Consumables X30,000/-

If the selected student has M.Sc.,with GATE/NET-]JRF, then Project Associate-I may be given(@
331,000/- pm)+HRA for which additional prior approval has to be taken from the Centre-Director of
respective Centre.

Your Principal Collaborator from UGC-DAE CSR in this project is: Dr. V. Raghavendra Reddy.
This project has been approved as per the guidelines/addendum available at our website.

The details of guidelines, addendum and remittance information are available at our
website(https://csr.res.in/) and User portal(https://csruserportal.com/Crs_information).

Dr. Vasant G. Sathe
Centre-Director, Indore Centre
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